Julius E. Guerra III

FL State Licensed Educator & I.T. Professional

PROFILE

As a business professional (20+ years), Mister G (Julius) brings many disciplines to the table, integrity, and dependability to begin. He has an innate and developed ability to establish a positive and productive rapport with people of various backgrounds and technical abilities. This has allowed him to create extensible business systems, dynamic education programs, and successful graduating students. Leading by example is how he chooses to inspire students and colleagues, while using effective communication skills during teachable moments, to articulate ideas or concepts.

EXPERIENCE

Professional Educator

Palm Beach Co. & Saint Lucie Co. School Districts FL / August 2011 – Present

- Implementation of the premier I.T. Academy in P.B. County, where student's achievement exceeds the rest of the county and most of the state of Florida. Now updated and refined for "Distance Learning" with Google Classroom Suite of Tools, recorded sessions and a student support system designed for success.
- Creation of an Educational Non-profit 501c3, RealSteps Career & Education Inc. Created for the direct benefit of students and teachers, to increase funding, connect schools to their community and expand current curriculum employers' desire.

Martin Country / Jensen Beach High / Jensen Beach, FL / August 2009 – 2011

- Manage four classrooms of 30+ students, creating instruction and content to support various types of learners.
- Trained students to obtain industry certifications in the Information Technology sector, while build relationships and mentoring for success.

0

CERTIFICATION(S) able or previously teach.

Current certifications allow 30+ Microsoft, 6 CompTIA and 8 CIW courses to be taught.

- MS Office 2010, 2013, 2016, 2020, 365 (Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Access)
 - o Micro069

0

- CIW (Certified Internet Web)
- MTA (Microsoft Technology Associate)
- Internet Business associate Pros016 0 Site Development Associate Pros020
- **Operating System Micro076** 0
 - Networking Micro078
- Security Micro077M 0
- Network Technology Associate Pros018 0
- Web Security Specialist Pros025 0
- & More see att. 0

MisterG3234@gmail.com

- (772) 530-2198 cell
- Port Saint Lucie, FL 34953
- in https://www.linkedin.com/in/jul ius-e-guerra-93391a35/

Other Skills

Business Development Collaboration & Leadership **Critical Thinking** Interpersonal Development Planning & Scheduling Strong Work Ethic **Tax Preparation** Technical Problem-Solving **Time Management** Handling Pressure

EDUCATION

State Certified Educator Florida Department of Education Business Ed. & Info-Tech Continued Education

F.A.U. 2019 Instruction P.D.

B.S. Information Technology w/ Focus / Network Administration A.I.U. / I.T. /2016-2018

High School Diploma

West Springfield High School Springfield, MA / Class of 1988

Industry Certification(s)

See attached sheet listing all Microsoft, Certified Internet Web & CompTIA industry credentials earned.